



**Environmental  
Protection Agency**

John R. Kasich, Governor  
Mary Taylor, Lt. Governor  
Scott J. Nally, Director

June 20, 2011

Pamela Barnett  
RACER Trust  
401 s. Old Woodward, Suite 370  
Birmingham, MI 48009

Dear Ms. Barnett:

Ohio EPA's Underground Injection Control (UIC) Unit has completed its review of the May 2011 monthly operating report provided by RACER for the RACER Trust Moraine facility. The report was provided on June 9<sup>th</sup> 2011 to satisfy the reporting requirements of Ohio Administrative Code Rule 3745-34-11(H)(3).

The information provided satisfies the applicable UIC Rules and Regulations. Should you have any questions, please contact me at (614) 644-2752 or through email at [jess.stottsberry@epa.state.oh.us](mailto:jess.stottsberry@epa.state.oh.us).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "JA" or "Jess", written over a horizontal line.

Jess Stottsberry  
UIC Unit Geologist  
Division of Drinking and Ground Waters

cc: Lindsay Taliaferro III, UIC Manager, DDAGW